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 REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 
 

PROJECT NO.  RFP-C 18-20 
 

ACREAGE TRACTOR MOWING SERVICES 
 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS NO. 1  
 
Date:       August 13, 2018 

 
To:   Prospective Respondents 

 
From:  Procurement Operations Department, Houston Community College 

Subject:  Questions and Answers Responses  

 
1. When will the work start? 

Response:  September 3, 2018. 
 

2. Is there any weed eating? 
 
Response:  No weed eating required. 

 
3. What is the previous contract amount on this project or, is there an estimated cost for this 

contract? 
 

Response:  Several supplier’s hold HCC’s current contract (s)  for the specified services.   Activity 
under the contract for FY2018 is estimated $100,000.  HCC anticipates that annual contract volume 
from this solicitation will equal or exceed the FY2018 amount.  This information is provided as an 
aid to suppliers in preparing proposals only.  It is not to be considered a guarantee of volume 
under this Request for Proposal.  The successful offeror(s)’ discount and pricing schedule shall 
apply regardless of the volume of business under the contract.  

 
4. Is this contract for brush hogging or finish mowing? 

 
Response:  Brush, brush hog mowing only. 

 
When issued, “Questions & Answers” shall automatically become a part of the solicitation documents and 
shall supersede any previous specification(s) and/or provision(s) in conflict with the Questions & Answers.  
All revisions, responses, and answers incorporated into the Questions & Answers are collaboratively from 
both the Procurement Operations and the applicable HCC Department(s).  It is the responsibility of the 
bidder/respondent to ensure that it has obtained all such letter(s).  By submitting a bid on this project, 
bidders/respondents shall be deemed to have received all Questions & Answers and to have incorporated 
them into this solicitation and resulting proposal response. 
 
Furthermore, it is the responsibility of each Contractor to obtain any previous Questions & Answers 
associated with this solicitation. 
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